
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 4:42 pm
To: assignments
Subject: RE: Referral for Direct Settlement - Accident involving SJW6768P & FH9957S along Pan Island Expressway on 23 May 2023 - A-

PAC REF: ECI/MC/22-05061
Attachments: DMPC2300398H.zip

Hi Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please arrange to survey FH9957S on a without prejudice basis. 
 
Attached copy of estimate and both parties accident report for your perusal. 
 
Please contact the workshop to arrange soonest. 

Best regards 

Afiq Kamal 
 
Associate │ Claims 
  

  

DID (65) 6303 0308                          Tel (65) 6206 5588                                           

Email afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg     Web www.ecics.com.sg 

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600 

From: raymond@bhh.com.sg <raymond@bhh.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:24 PM 
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To: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Referral for Direct Settlement - Accident involving SJW6768P & FH9957S along Pan Island Expressway on 23 May 2023 - A-PAC REF: ECI/MC/22-
05061 
 
Dear Mr. Afiq, 
 
Please assign LKK Auto Consultants for the pre-repair survey.  
 
Thanks 

Best Regards, 
Raymond 
Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd 
Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969 
Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg  
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg  
  
This mail and/or attachments are confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or 
attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by email and delete this message and all its attachments. 

  

 
 

From: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 4:18 PM 
To: raymond@bhh.com.sg 
Subject: RE: Referral for Direct Settlement - Accident involving SJW6768P & FH9957S along Pan Island Expressway on 23 May 2023 - A-PAC REF: ECI/MC/22-
05061 
 
Hi Sirs, 
We refer to your NoƟce of Accident. 
As you intend to conduct a pre-repair inspecƟon of the damage to your customer’s vehicle jointly with your motor workshop. 
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list appended below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. 
  
1.     Ajax InspecƟon Services Pte Ltd 
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2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 
  
3.     InfiniƟ Appraisal Services  
  
4.     LKK Auto Consultants  
  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 
We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the joint expert. 
Thank you. 

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
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:58 PM 
To: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: naaz@a-pac.sg 
Subject: RE: Referral for Direct Settlement - Accident involving SJW6768P & FH9957S along Pan Island Expressway on 23 May 2023 - A-PAC REF: ECI/MC/22-
05061 
  
Dear Mr. Afiq, 
  
Apologies, we resend the attachment for your perusal. 
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 3:56 PM 
To: raymond@bhh.com.sg 
Cc: naaz@a-pac.sg 
Subject: RE: Referral for Direct Settlement - Accident involving SJW6768P & FH9957S along Pan Island Expressway on 23 May 2023 - A-PAC REF: ECI/MC/22-
05061 
  
Dear Mr Raymond, 
  
There was no attachment in the email below. 
  
Please forward us for our further review. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:40 PM 
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
  
We aƩached our third party claims documents for your perusal. 
  
Appreciate for you to arrange for the pre-repair survey. 
  
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
  

 
  

From: naaz@a-pac.sg <naaz@a-pac.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 4:35 PM 
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To: raymond@bhh.com.sg 
Subject: Referral for Direct Settlement - Accident involving SJW6768P & FH9957S along Pan Island Expressway on 23 May 2023 - A-PAC REF: ECI/MC/22-05061 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Mr Raymond, 
  
We hope that this email finds you well. 
  
We refer to the subject matter and now write to you as the loss adjusters appointed by the motor insurer of SJW6768P, ECICS Limited, to look into the accident. 
  
The owner of FH9957S has agreed to explore a direct settlement for the motorcycle repair claim and we are referring the matter to your good office for handling 
please. Please take note that the injury claim will be handled directly on our end. 
  
We have attached for your necessary perusal the police report and vehicle return memo from Traffic Police. The motorcycle key is presently with the owner and 
he has been briefed of your good office’s involvement in this matter. He can be reached at 97919419 (hp) and he will require your assistance in filing the 
Singapore Accident Statement. 
  
The claim officer in charge is Mr Afiq Kamal (email: afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg) and his file reference number is DMPC2300398H /AF. 
  
Please feel free to call the undersigned at 69043122(office) or 92273122 (hp) in the event of any queries and/or clarification required. 
  
Thank you, take care and stay safe. 

Kind Regards, 
Naaz Mohd 
Claims Investigation & Settlement 
A-PAC Investigation Solutions Pte Ltd 
28 Sin Ming Lane 
#06 - 141  Midview City  
Singapore 573972 
M :  + 65 9227 3122 
T  :   + 65 6904 3122 
E  :   naaz@a-pac.sg 

 
  
Information contained in this email and any attachments may be privileged or confidential while intended for the exclusive use of the original recipient. If you have received this communication in error, please 
inform the sender by return email and delete this message as well as any other records from your system.. 
 Go Green - stop pretending actions don't have consequences. Before printing this e-mail message, ask yourself whether you really need a hard copy. 
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, 
accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his 
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained 
herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

  

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
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